

1-28-2019

# Minutes, Global Initiatives Committee Meeting, Monday, January 28, 2019

Rollins College Global Initiatives Committee

Follow this and additional works at: [https://scholarship.rollins.edu/global\\_initiatives](https://scholarship.rollins.edu/global_initiatives)

---

## Recommended Citation

Rollins College Global Initiatives Committee, "Minutes, Global Initiatives Committee Meeting, Monday, January 28, 2019" (2019).  
*The Center for Global Initiatives*. 5.  
[https://scholarship.rollins.edu/global\\_initiatives/5](https://scholarship.rollins.edu/global_initiatives/5)

This Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the All College Committees and Initiatives at Rollins Scholarship Online. It has been accepted for inclusion in The Center for Global Initiatives by an authorized administrator of Rollins Scholarship Online. For more information, please contact [rwalton@rollins.edu](mailto:rwalton@rollins.edu).

## Global Initiatives Meeting Minutes

January 28, 2019

**In Attendance:** Giselda Beaudin, Ed Bustos, Victoria Brown, Valerie Cepero, Hilary Cooperman, Zackary Gilmore, Allen Johnson, Jim Johnson, Jenifer Ruby, Jayashree Shivamoggi, Koray Simsek, Zeynep Teymuroglu,

- Approval of minutes from last meeting
  - Ed Bustos made a motion to approve, Allen Johnson seconded
  - Approved unanimously
- Confirm Monday afternoon meeting times
- Survey updates and plan for next steps
  - Maybe keep it much simpler for this first step and just get it out to people?
  - Currently just four questions
  - Jenifer build it by end of next week
  - Jim and Giselda will send out and do a follow-up reminder
  - Give one week to do the survey
- Goals for the spring semester:
  - Peer and aspirant schools – Jim taking the lead on that with his graduate student
    - Aim to collect information by mid-February
    - Gathering information on outbound study abroad
    - Jenifer can pull together a few items to gather on international students – numbers, basic stats, program and services
    - Would also be good to know if there are any international centers
    - Also include information on area studies and language programs, or other significant academic programs with global focus
  - Define global experience and a pathway to “global citizenship” – update the definition of global citizenship and associated learning outcomes.
    - Subcommittee: Koray Simsek, Hilary Cooperman, Valerie Cepero, Jay Shivamoggi, Zack Gilmore
    - Giselda will follow up by sending the documents from the task force
    - Aim for the following:
      - A definition for global citizenship – updated and appropriate for the whole campus
      - A clearer idea of what students could/should be doing to become global citizens
        - What would we consider a significant global experience?
        - What kinds of broad pathways should/could students take to move towards global citizenship
    - Aim to complete these initial steps by the March meeting
  - Once this is done, start to look at departments and student populations to see whether students are getting global experiences/following that pathway
  - Study abroad reflection course
    - Giselda will take the lead on this with Emily Russell
    - Report back to the committee on progress

- Subcommittee for RIG:
  - Discuss Scott Hewit's and Pedro Bernal's applications for individual grants
  - Pedro Bernal: approve due to time constraints for intended travel over spring break but request a resubmitted application prior travel with additional context for the larger partnership/aims with Jindal and CISA and how this grant fits into those larger internationalization initiatives.
  - Scott Hewit: not approved as it does not fit the articulated goals of the RIG grants.